



# GHULAM MUSTAFA

Creative Designer & UI/UX Expert

**Phone**

+92 307 0460 287

**Email**

gmustafa599@gmail.com

**Address**

Lahore, Pakistan

## About Me

Experienced Designer with over a **10+ years** of crafting visually compelling designs that captivate and connect. Specializing in branding, UI/UX, and creative design solutions that elevate your brand's identity, I bring fresh ideas and polished visuals that resonate with your audience.

## Skills

- UI UX Design
- Branding
- Graphic Design
- 2D Animation
- Wordpress

## Tools



## Languages

English

Urdu

Punjabi

## Portfolio

[www.ghulammustafa.com](http://www.ghulammustafa.com)

[www.dribbble.com/gmustafa99](http://www.dribbble.com/gmustafa99)

[www.behance.net/gmustafa599](http://www.behance.net/gmustafa599)

## Experience

**Lead Product Designer** **2021- Present**

Pixelette Technologies UK

**Senior Graphic & WordPress Designer** **2018 - 2020**

Tracking World

**Freelance Designer** **2014 - 2018**

Fiver & Upwork

## Education

**Intermediate** **2014**

Central College Ichra

**Matriculation** **2009**

Govt. central Modal High School

## Certification

**Google UX Design Specilization**

Google via coursera

**Design Fundamentals with AI**

Adobe via coursera

**Visual Elements of User Interface Design**

California Institute of the Arts via coursera